C Y
FEEDBACK QUESTIONNAIRE RiCkFinCASSOCiateS..

Public Consultation | Former Black Isle Wildlife Park STanming and Development Consultants

Thank you for attending the public consultation event. We value your feedback and would be grateful if you could
complete the following questions.

1. On a scale of 1 to 5, how informative have you found this event today?

Least op a0 3 4. 5 | Most
Informatwe lnformatwe

2. How supportive are you of the redevelopment of the former | SUPPORTIVE /| UNSUPPORTIVE I UNSURE ]
Wildlife Park for a holiday park?

5. What impact do you feel this proposal will have on the Black Isle and the wider Highland area, in terms of tourism
_and economic development? Any other comments?

[ NEWSPAPER ADVERT / WORD GF MOUTH / OTHER |

6. How did you find out about this exhibition?

PERSONAL DETAILS (PLEASE PRINT)

Name: Email:

Tel: Address:

Age: 18 or under |19-29 | 30-39 | 40-49 | 50-59
60-69| 70+

DISCLAIMER:

We would like to reassure you that your personal details will only be used for the purposes of this public consultation/forthcoming application and in accordance
with the Data Protection Act 2018. Personal details will not be passed onto any third parties unless we have your permission to do so by law. Please note that this
form does not represent u formal representation to the Highland Council. An opporturity to make representations to the Highland Council will only exist if a formal

application is submitted.

Please return completed forms to a member of the consultation team. You may also email or post completed forms back to us at amelia@rickfincassociates.com
or RFA (Development Planning), Me!ford House, 3 Walker Street, Edinburgh. Please ensure forms are with us by 28" June 2019.




